
From: Jennifer Johnson
To: Niki Anderson; Ly Pham
Subject: Threats - Flag Raising
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 12:20:09 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Niki, please see below regarding threats specifically. 

A separate email regarding general service requests is being compiled but I wanted to get this to you immediately. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jennifer Johnson <JTJOHNSON@regina.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 11:42:44 AM
To: Tyler Hudy <THUDY@regina.ca>; Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>
Subject: Re: Report: Flag Raising
 
Thanks! Sending to niki and Ly now 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Tyler Hudy <THUDY@regina.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 11:39:01 AM
To: Jennifer Johnson <JTJOHNSON@regina.ca>; Robin Campese <RCAMPESE@regina.ca>
Subject: Report: Flag Raising

Threat #1
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There also have been multiple images being shared of deceased individuals. Some we were unable to 
‘capture as Meta/X had taken them down before we had a chance to screen grab, but hero are those as well. 
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Communications & Engagement

 
306.526 8183
thudy@regina.ca
Regina.ca

 
 

 
 
Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis.
 
 




